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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 15, 2017 3:56 PM 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Penobscot Pulse Op Order 

spoke with the CPA today and addressed his concerns to his satisfaction. 

• Bangor is not a sanctuary city (actually there are none in Maine, I am surprised to learn that) 

• We have tons of intel from BPD, most all drug related though 

• The SIU has been outstanding at gathering intel through a variety of source agencies 

• I did reach out to CMB, if they have the man power they will assist 

We are all set to begin these ops. It actually looks like we will be able to run the CP on Saturday, but the bus check is in 

our hip pocket if need be. 

Thanks, 

Patrol Agent in Charge 

Houlton Station 
US Border Patrol 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:24PM 
To:
Cc: 

Subject: RE : Penobscot Pulse Op Order 

Whoops, I have a scheduling snafu on my email below as the Chief and I will be out of the office on Monday and 

Tuesday. So let's make it at 0900 on Wednesday next week. 

Here are his questions that he would like to discuss: 

• Bangor- Sanctuary City? (They were working on it) 

• Bangor PD for intel 

• Other OA intel sources 

• Include CMB? 

V/R, 

'A:~~oop4 
Division Chief, LEO 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

SBPAs, 

Wednesday, November 15,2017 5:32PM 

BangorTCB 

We are all set to begin bus checks in Bangor. I have spoken with the Chief of Bangor PD, and they are happy to 
respond as needed should we encounter something that does not fall within our purview. OFO Bangor is also 
happy to assist should we need to roll someone. They are available 24/7 at the airport. 

Remain professional, expect to be videoed, and do not get baited into an argument 
that will get edited tb make us look like fools. Don't confuse this with taking shit. We are there to do a job, then 
move on. 

This is an excellent 9pportunity, the likes of which we have not seen in a decade. Let's work together to be as 
productive as possible while preserving this momentum to increase our ability to enforce the law. 

and I met with ~e CPA this morning. He had a couple of valid concerns, but I am certain that he is happy 
to see us moving for\vard, using this operation as an enforcement tool as much as it is a measure of our line 
operations effectiveness. 

Happy hunting, stay :safe, and have fun! 

Thanks, 

1 







From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday, November 13, 2017 10:55 AM 

Penobscot Pulse 

Do you have any idea if Penobscot Pulse will be a go by Saturday? It looks like at this point there is a 50/50 chance that 

the road may be wet or icy on Saturday, leaving the bus check op as the back-up plan. 

Thanks, 

Patrol Agent in Charge 

Houlton Station 
US Border Patrol 

office 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, October 12,2017 3:06PM 

Penobscot Pulse 
Penobscot Pulse.doc 

Since you are now dubbed as the Operations Order SME, please take a look at the attached. The plan is to conduct 
in Bangor. If it all looks good, I will ask the SIU to provide the Intel Summary, 

which I believe that has been working on already. 

Thanks, 

Acting Division Chief ! 

Houlton Sector 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:09 PM 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Penobscot Pulse 
Penobscot Pulse.doc 

Attached is the draft Operations Order for the Bangor bus check. Can you please have the SIU create the Intel 
Summary? I believe tha may have a head start on this already. 

Thanks, 

Acting Division Chief 
Houlton Sector 

1 






